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Consent

From: Consent
Sent: 20 December 2024 10:36
To: 'sropune1@mpcb.gov.in'
Subject: Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2024 – September, 2024. 

for Proposed Commercial Project “Platinum Tower” at Mundhwa Road, Off Nagar Road, Tukaram 
Nagar, Kharadi, Pune by M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP. 

Attachments: PMR-Avishkar Arista Dev. LLP-April,24-September,24.pdf

To, 
The SRO Pune I, 
M.P.C.Board, 
Kalapataru point, Sion East , 
Mumbai – 400 022. 
Maharashtra 
 
Subject:  Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2024 – September, 2024. for 
Proposed Commercial Project “PlaƟnum Tower” at S. No. 28/3/1, Damodar Nagar, Old Nagar – Mundhwa Road, Off 
Nagar Road, Tukaram Nagar, Kharadi, Pune by M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP. 
                                           
Reference: Clearance leƩer no. SIA/MH/MIS/245393/2021 dtd. 31.03.2022.  
Clearance File no. SEIAA-EC-0000001410 dated 13th March 2019. 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
This is with reference to the above subject for our project. We are submi ng herewith our half yearly monitoring report 
with following contents:  
 Data Sheet. 
 Compliance Report. 
 Post monitoring report. 
 Energy conserva on report. 
 Copy of Environmental Clearance. 
 Copy of Consent to Establish.  
 Copies of the adver sement published in the newspaper (Marathi & English). 

 
This is for your kind informa on. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours truly, 
M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP 
 
 
C.C. to:   1.  The Director, MoEF&CC, Nagpur. 
                2.   The Secretary, Environment Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
DWIRUKTI PODDAR  
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Consent – Asisstant | ENVIRO ANALYSTS AND ENGINEERS PRIVATE LIMITED. 
Landline: 91-22 2854 1647/48/49/67/68, Mobile: +91 9322086202 / 9321619714 | d.poddar@eaepl.com 

 
  
Corporate Office: B-1003, Enviro House, 10th Flr. Western Edge II, 
W.E. Highway, Borivali (E), Mumbai - 400066. 
Landline: 022-2854-1647/48/49/67/68 |info@eaepl.com 
Branch Offices: Mumbai | Nagpur| Pune | Tarapur | Mira Road (Lab)| Nashik |Thane 
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DISCLAIMER: 

 The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential or privileged material. 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 

 Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 
 E-mails are not encrypted and cannot be guaranteed to be secure or Error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive 

late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. In case of any discrepancy, in the above said mail and its contents, the intended recipient should reply within 
48 hours of the receipt of this mail, else it shall be approved as the case may be. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. 

 


